Minister's Quarterly Travel Expense Summary

Name: Honourable Sheila Malcolmson

Portfolio: Mental Health and Addictions

Travel expense summary (amount paid this quarter):

In Province Flights:
Other Travel in Province:

Out of Country Travel:
Out of Province Travel:

Total travel expenses paid this quarter:

Travel expenses fiscal year-to-date:

$
$

$

1,097.94
290.00

1,387.94

2,361.94

Quarter: 2022 July-Sept



Line 3

From: info@qulfislandseaplanes.com

To: Klus Arianna MMHA:EX

Subject: Gulf Island Seaplanes reservations for Sheila Malcolmson
Date: April 13, 2022 2:21:18 PM

Attachments: Personal lnfomaton (22)

' This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expectmg from a known sender.

Gulflsland

[

Hello,
Please review your reservation, and terms and conditions, below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at:
Gulf Island Seaplanes

1.250.247.9992 (Locally)

1.800.665.2359 (Toll Free)

We look forward to having you fly with us.

Customer Information

Personal Information

Account Customer #
Name Sheila Malcolmson
. [Personal Information (24
Booking [N
Tuesday, April 19, 2022 ey eror e
Adult SBR new $108.57
601
08:00 Silva Bay +GST $5.43
08:20 Vancouver Airport South /
Map Billing $108.57
Taxes $5.43
20 minutes e >
Grand Total $114.00
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Regular

Sheila Malcolmson, Female

Add to Calendar




Personal Information (22)

@) AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Personal Information (22)

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 02 Jun, 2022

This is your official tinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of camriage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your frip.

For the well-being of all customers and employees, we are temporarily adjusting our on-board service as a health and safety measure in response fo COVID-19. Unfortunately, we will not be able to accommodate any special meal
requests. Leam more.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be pr din d; with the i carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for how your p | data is collected, stored, used,
d sclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on COVID-19 testing, entry requirements, flexible change and Ilati licies, and biosafety measures please visit our
COV D-19 infirmation hub.

IMPORTANT Entry requirements

+ Travelling (or returning) to Canada from another country: fravellers must register with ArriveCAN, get a pre-departure COV D-19 test, and participate in the mandatory testing and quarantine requirements upon
amival. Fully vaccinated fravellers will not be required to stay at a govemment-authorized hotel while awaiting their on-amival test result if they meet all of the required criteria. For more information visit the entry
requirements page.

* T avelling (or returning) to U.S. or international destinations Make sure to review the government entry requirements prior to travel.

&z Depart

Economy - Flex

}':erdavz - 06:00 07:18 @ 1hri8
o Prince George i Vancouver ACE342 Economy V
(YXS), = Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
I_::A08342 This flight departs early in the moming.
I:efdayz s 08:10 09:52 @ 1hr42
o Vancouver N\ Fort St. John ACB365 Economy V
Vancouver Int. (YVR), Y (YXJ), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M British Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
Passengers
3 Kelly Newhook Seats. . fezmm
ACB8342
Ticket number AC8365
Personal Information (22)
2 Sheila Malcolmson -
ACB8342
Ticket number AC8365

Personal Information (22)




Purchase summary

MasterCard
Govemment Financial Inform
Amount paid: $800.36

Tax information
GST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $38.12

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base fare Economy - Flex

Carrier surcharges

|
|
CElTaxes, fees

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total before options (per passenger)

Number of passengers

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

2 adults

333.00
1600

7.12
19,06
2500

$40018

N

$80036

Within Canada
90 When to arrive at the airport
minutes
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
andesl You must have ked in, obtained your b
30 Boarding gate deadline
" This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding.
minutes
1 5 Boarding gate closes
minutes

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

You should arrive no later than the time indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

ding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

Arriving after this time will result in reassignment of any reserved seats, the cancellation of reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.



From: Woods Alicia MMHA:EX

To: Klus Arianna MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: Gulf Island Seaplanes reservations for Sheila Malcolmson
Date: June 21, 2022 11:20:56 AM

Attachments: Personal nformation (2

COVID VACCINATION UPDATE 20 OCTOBER 2021 pdf

1 Pre-boarding-Notification.pdf

3 Face-Mask-Requirements. pdf

4 Face-Mask-FAQ.pdf

2 Pre-boarding-Questionnaire pdf

Flight: 404

June 239, 2022

08:30 Silva Bay (Gabriola Island)
09:00 VHFC (Downtown Vancouver)

From: info@gulfislandseaplanes.com <info@gulfislandseaplanes.com>
Sent: June 21, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Woods, Alicia MMHA:EX <Alicia.Woods@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Gulf Island Seaplanes reservations for Sheila Malcolmson

links that you

GulfIsland

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

Personal Informa
Account Customer #
Name Sheila Malcolmson
Company House Of Commons

I P=rsonal Information (22)




Thursday, June 23, 2022 Invoice "o o3t

VHFC dock fee/Pax $10.85
404
08:30 Silva Bay (Gabriola Island) VHFC SBR ADULT $139.63
09:00 VHFC (Downtown Vancouver) / e §7.52
Map
a0 wilniotes Billing $150.48

Taxes $7.52
Contimnd Grand Total $158.00
1 Passengers - Regular

REGULAR FARE CONDTIONS:

Sheila Malcolmson, Female

‘X dd to Colandas Cancellations, changes, and transfers:

) Cancelling - Cancellations can be made up to 48 hours prior to
Personal Information (22) . B i

departure without penalty.

Changes - Changeable up to 48 hours prior to your departure.

Transfers - Transferable to another person up to 30 minutes

prior to your departure.

Check-In:

Check-In Time - Please be at our terminal at least 20 minutes
prior to departure.

Baggage - 25 pounds per person guaranteed. Baggage in excess
of this amount will be checked at an additional charge of $0.50

per pound on a space available basis.

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

PASSENGERS: Payment will be processed at the time of flight.

CHECK-IN: No later than 20 minutes prior to scheduled departure time.

***0On YVR side, once pilot armives, please check-in directly with your pilot, at our counter within the Seair building ***

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: A total of 251bs (11.3kgs) per passenger (including luggage, backpacks and purses) is guaranteed, all other
excess baggage goes as standby.

EXCESS BAGGAGE OVER 251bs (11.3kgs): If space available, the fee 1s $0.53 per pound (includes GST). We recommend bringing
excess baggage a day ahead so baggage can be flown over early to await your armival.

MAXIMUM WEIGHT PER ITEM: A maximum of 50Ibs (22.7kgs) per each baggage item.

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS: May be made up to 48 hours prior to departure either online or by calling 1-800-665-2359
(locally 250-247-9992)A full fare will apply for cancellations made less than 48 hours prior to departure.

LOCATIONS: In Silva Bay at 3383 South Road, Gabriola Island, BC, Canada. In Vancouver at the Seair Terminal (on the river near
YVR South Terminal) 4640 Inglis Drive, Richmond, BC, Canada

Please call 1-800-665-2359 (locally 250-247-9992) with any questions or concems.

Login to vour account at GulfIslandSeaplanes.com

Thank you flying with Gulf Island Seaplanes
To contact us by email please click here: info@gulfislandseaplanes.com



Personal Information (22)

@) AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Personal Information (22) i
Booking Reference: Date of issue: 13 Apr, 2022

This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage an
applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be pr din with the i carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for how your p | data is collected, stored, used,
ds | sed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.
Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requir of your destination. For the latest inf tion on entry requi our flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub.
IMPORTANT

+ Travelling/returning to Canada: You are required to upload your proof of vaccination, submit your contact information and travel details, and complete a COV D-19 "self: "a i of 24 hours before

ar al through the ArriveCAN app. No proof of a negative pre-departure COV D-19 test result or quarantine is required for vaccinated fravellers.
+ A | destinations: Make sure to consult our entry and testing requirements page prior to travel.

e Depart

Economy - Flex

Sunday 14:25 15:22 @
26 Jun, 2022 Ohr57
Kelowna wkp Vancouver AC8277 Operated by: Air Canada Express -
(YLW), v Vancouver Int. (YVR), Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
British Columbia Terminal M
Passengers
2 Sheila Malcolmson S€AS  penan
ACB277
Ticket number
Personal Information (22)
Purchase summary
Your additional charges Your additional charges 1 adult
TheGSTIHSTlsmdldedmdwngeabduneel&onkesdwpedmmbmmmmchire
sub,edtomeGSTMST The GST and the QST are i in change and fees in relation to flights .
within Canada originating in Quebec which are subject o the GST and the QST. The GST is included in change and = = Air transportation charges
cancellation fees charged in relation to flights originating in Canada with a destination in the United States (except v
::na::wmmdmusstnywmqmawmawmmmmmam Base fare 256.00
erv; ns. -
= ] Taxes, Fees and Charges
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 1280
Subtotal 268.80
Change Fee Waived
Sheila Malcolmson (ADT) 000
, Taxes, Fees and Charges
Subtotal 0.00
9i¢) Travel Options 000
\.. Seat selection
k Personal Information
AC 8277: 2100
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 105
TOTAL CHARGES $29085



Security Concern (19)

MALCOLMSON, SHEILA
501 BELLEVILLE ST
VICTORIA, BC V8V2L8
Canada

Date Description
06-24-2022 MasterCard
Total:

User ID: NATBID

Security Concern (15)

Whistler, BC SeyCorem(d)

Canada
Security Concern (15)

ADVANCE DEPOSIT RECEIPT

Reservation:
Arrival Date:

Departure Date:

Receipt No:

Card # Card Holder
Govemment Financ
ARTIANNA KLUS

Security Concern (195)

Personal Information (22)

09-12-2022
09-16-2022
Personal Information (2
Amount
290.00
290.00

Page 1 of



Customer Information

Personal Information (2

Account HAS #

Name Alicia Woods

- Personal Information (22)

Personal Information (22

Thursday, June 30, 2022 rersiiad
. Air Transportation Charges
Flight #611
16:00 Richmond (YVR South) / Map Sked 600 : (Pk) GO Flex $126.57
l_.l Taxes, Fees and Charges
16:20 Nanaimo Harbour / Magl_l
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
20 minutes Sked 600 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Sked 600 : Port Fee $1.75
KK - Confirmed
Sked 600 : Fuel Surcharge $4.50
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex + Goods and Services Tax $6.68
Sheila Malcolmson, Female
Billi $133.32
Add to Calendar -
Taxes $6.68
Personal Information (22)
Grand Total $140.00

goFLEX Fare Conditions:

- In terminal check-in is 30 minutes prior to departure
time.

- Refundable up to 4 hrs* prior to departure.

- Changeable up to 4 hrs* prior to departure (subject to
difference in fare value).

- Changes or cancellations within 4 hrs are subject to a
$20 fee*

*For flights departing on or before 11am, changes and






